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From: Marc Jordan 
Sent: 01 August 2013 13:42 
To: Planning 
Subject: Planning Application Consultafion Flat 2 Burlington Court Pond Square London N6 6BD 
Importance: 1-1.gh 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Orange 
Dear Sirs 

I am responding on behalf of my mother Dr Louise Jordan, to planning 
application 2013/42676/P 

It is not clear without sight of detailed drawings and structural engineers calculations that the proposed 
alterations to the size of door openings at ground and first floor levels do not run the risk of destabilizing the 
structure of this block of mansion flats of which Flat 2 is but one Nor done have any information auto the 
aesthetic impact on a good late Victorian building of unilateral alterations to one part of it. We therefore object 
to the application on the grounds that the aesthetic and structural outcomes are not known. 

funher object to the proposal to install double glazed units to the windows of the ground and first floors of 
part of a Victorian building in a Conservation Area on the grounds that this would involve the replacement of 
the original window sashes matching others in the building with new ones that would have to be of more 
substantial dimensions in both frame and glazing bars to accommodate the double glazed units. The harmony 
and integrity of the front and rear elevations of the building would thereby be destroyed. 

Yours faithfully. 

Marc Jordan 

MARC JORDAN 
CHEF. EXECU FIVE 

CREATIVE EDUCATION E 


